
State of Florida 

DATE: January 5,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: &- Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Beth W. Sal&, Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel lr" 
Closure of Docket 100335-TX; Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements 
of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., due to the transfer o f  customers from Global Crossing 

RE: 
- 

Telemanagement, Inc. to'Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. 

On June 22, 2010, Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. (GCTM) and Global Crossing 
Local Services, Inc. (GCLS) filed a joint petition for a waiver of the carrier selection 
requirements o f  Rule 25-4.1 18, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in order to facilitate the 
transfer o f  customers from GCTM to GCLS due to the merger of the two companies. By Order 
No. PSC-10-0453-PAA-TX, issued July 15, 2010, the Commission approved the companies' 
joint petition for a waiver. The Commission further ordered the parties to notify the Commission 
when the merger was complete. On January 5, 201 1, the parties notified the Commission that 
the merger was completed as of December& 2010. ---> ,I _- - 

The parties have with the provisions of Or No. PSC-10-0453-PAA-TX; 
therefore, this docket administratively. 

KLC/ 

cc: Evans (GCL) 
C U T  (RAD) 
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Kiwanis Curry 
~~ ~. 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: 

To: Kiwanis Curly 
Subject: FW: Docket 100335-TX 

Wednesday, January 05,2011 1:17 PM 

From: Robin Norton [mailto:rnorton@tminc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Docket 100335-lX 

Back atcha, Ray- Hope this is a good one for you. 

Yes, GC has completed all the mergers as of 12/31. I need to draft cert cancellation requests and post- 
transaction notifications. Am thinking I’m going to combine into one. I will be getting these out over 
the next couple weeks hopefully. There are a bunch of them. 

Tell me i f  you are catching flack over the docket status and 1’11 include FL with the first priority group. 
We’re under deadlines with some states. 

Robio Norlon 
DID’ 407-740-3004 

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:24 AM 
To: Rnorton@tminc.com 
Subject: Docket 100335-TX 

Good Morning Robin, 

Has Global Crossing completed the move of its business customers7 I f  so, let me know so I can get the 
docket closed 

Thanks. and Happy New Year 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 85041 3-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us 

1/5/2011 


